

THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

HOUSE BILL

No. 406 Session of
1989

INTRODUCED BY WOZNIAK, VEON, GIGLIOTTI, PRESTON, CAWLEY,
LETTERMAN, DALEY, LLOYD, FREEMAN, STABACK, HERMAN, GEIST,
VAN HORNE, TRELLO, MORRIS, E. Z. TAYLOR, MELIO, MRKONIC,
REBER, BILLOW, BELARDI, LINTON, CIVERA AND BISHOP,
FEBRUARY 13, 1989

SENATOR TILGHMAN, APPROPRIATIONS, IN SENATE, RE-REPORTED AS
AMENDED, JUNE 30, 1990

AN ACT

1 Amending the act of April 9, 1929 (P.L.177, No.175), entitled
2 "An act providing for and reorganizing the conduct of the
3 executive and administrative work of the Commonwealth by the
4 Executive Department thereof and the administrative
5 departments, boards, commissions, and officers thereof,
6 including the boards of trustees of State Normal Schools, or
7 Teachers Colleges; abolishing, creating, reorganizing or
8 authorizing the reorganization of certain administrative
9 departments, boards, and commissions; defining the powers and
10 duties of the Governor and other executive and administrative
11 officers, and of the several administrative departments,
12 boards, commissions, and officers; fixing the salaries of the
13 Governor, Lieutenant Governor, and certain other executive
14 and administrative officers; providing for the appointment of
15 certain administrative officers, and of all deputies and
16 other assistants and employes in certain departments, boards,
17 and commissions; and prescribing the manner in which the
18 number and compensation of the deputies and all other
19 assistants and employes of certain departments, boards and
20 commissions shall be determined," AUTHORIZING THE COMPTROLLER <—
21 OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO MAKE CERTAIN LAPSES;
22 FURTHER PROVIDING FOR FEES COLLECTED BY ADMINISTRATIVE
23 AGENCIES; PROHIBITING THE INCARCERATION OF CIVILIAN PRISONERS <—
24 AT MILITARY INSTALLATIONS; requiring the Department of
25 Transportation to do certain work on manhole covers, drains
26 and other devices at the time a road is repaired or
27 resurfaced at the cost of the utility, ~~municipality or~~ <—

1 authority, MUNICIPALITY OR AUTHORITY owner; AND AUTHORIZING <—
2 THE WAIVER OF THE REALTY TRANSFER TAX IN CERTAIN CASES BY THE
3 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE; FURTHER PROVIDING FOR THE POWERS OF
4 THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES AND THE DEPARTMENT OF <—
5 REVENUE; TRANSFERRING THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS
6 FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES TO THE
7 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY AND CONTINUING ITS
8 EXISTENCE; AND MAKING REPEALS.

9 The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
10 hereby enacts as follows:

11 ~~Section 1. Section 2005 of the act of April 9, 1929~~ <—
12 ~~(P.L.177, No.175), known as The Administrative Code of 1929, is~~
13 ~~amended by adding subsections A SUBSECTION to read:~~ <—

14 ~~SECTION 1. THE ACT OF APRIL 9, 1929 (P.L.177, NO.175), KNOWN~~ <—
15 ~~AS THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF 1929, IS AMENDED BY ADDING A~~
16 ~~SECTION TO READ:~~

17 SECTION 1. SECTION 621 OF THE ACT OF APRIL 9, 1929 (P.L.177, <—
18 NO.175), KNOWN AS THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF 1929, IS AMENDED BY
19 ADDING A SUBSECTION TO READ:

20 SECTION 621. LAPSING OF FUNDS.-- * * *

21 (N) DURING THE FIRST TEN (10) DAYS OF THE FISCAL PERIOD
22 BEGINNING JULY 1, 1990, THE COMPTROLLER OF THE HOUSE OF
23 REPRESENTATIVES SHALL FORWARD LAPSE DOCUMENTS TO THE STATE
24 TREASURER FOR AT LEAST TWENTY SEVEN MILLION DOLLARS
25 (\$27,000,000) OF PRIOR YEAR CONTINUING APPROPRIATIONS OF THE
26 HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. THIS SUBSECTION SHALL EXPIRE SEPTEMBER
27 30, 1990.

28 SECTION 2. SECTION 602-A OF THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING
29 CLAUSES TO READ:

30 SECTION 602-A. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE.--THE DEPARTMENT OF
31 AGRICULTURE IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING
32 PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

33 * * *

1	<u>(11) BAKERY:</u>	
2	(I) LICENSE.....	35.00
3	<u>(12) COLD STORAGE:</u>	
4	(I) LICENSE.....	35.00
5	<u>(13) DESSERT:</u>	
6	(I) LICENSE.....	35.00
7	<u>(14) NONALCOHOLIC DRINKS:</u>	
8	(I) LICENSE.....	100.00
9	<u>(15) INSPECTION/REGISTRATION OF PLANTS</u>	
10	<u>AND TREES:</u>	
11	(I) INSPECTION PER ESTABLISHMENT.....	40.00
12	SECTION 3. SECTIONS 603-A AND 606-A OF THE ACT, ADDED JULY	
13	1, 1981 (P.L.143, NO.48), ARE AMENDED TO READ:	
14	SECTION 603-A. DEPARTMENT OF BANKING.--THE DEPARTMENT OF	
15	BANKING IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES	
16	AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:	
17	[(1) CONSUMER DISCOUNT COMPANIES:	
18	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	\$250.00
19	(II) ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	250.00
20	(III) ADDITIONAL LICENSES FOR EACH BUSINESS	
21	LOCATION.....	250.00
22	(2) MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE:	
23	(I) LICENSE FOR AN INSTALLMENT SELLER OF	
24	MOTOR VEHICLES.....	50.00
25	(II) LICENSE FOR A SALES FINANCE COMPANY.	200.00
26	(III) LICENSE FOR A COLLECTOR-REPOSSESSOR	200.00]
27	<u>(1) CONSUMER DISCOUNT COMPANIES:</u>	
28	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	\$500.00
29	(II) ADDITIONAL LICENSES FOR EACH BUSINESS	
30	LOCATION.....	500.00

1	(III) ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	350.00
2	(2) MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE:	
3	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR SALES FINANCE	
4	COMPANY.....	500.00
5	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	350.00
6	(II) LICENSE FOR INSTALLMENT SELLER.....	250.00
7	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	250.00
8	(III) INITIAL LICENSE COLLECTOR-REPOSSESSOR.	350.00
9	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	250.00
10	(3) PAWNBROKER:	
11	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR PAWNBROKER.....	500.00
12	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	250.00
13	(4) MONEY TRANSMITTER:	
14	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR MONEY TRANSMITTER.	2,000.00
15	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	2,000.00
16	(5) SECONDARY MORTGAGE LOAN COMPANY:	
17	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF	
18	BUSINESS AND EACH BRANCH OFFICE.....	500.00
19	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	350.00
20	(6) SECONDARY MORTGAGE LOAN BROKER:	
21	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF	
22	BUSINESS.....	500.00
23	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	200.00
24	(II) EACH BRANCH OFFICE.....	50.00
25	ANNUAL BRANCH RENEWAL.....	25.00
26	(7) FIRST MORTGAGE BANKER:	
27	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FOR PRINCIPAL PLACE	
28	OF BUSINESS AND EACH BRANCH OFFICE..	500.00
29	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	350.00
30	(8) FIRST MORTGAGE BROKER:	

1	(I) INITIAL LICENSE FEE FOR PRINCIPAL PLACE	
2	OF BUSINESS.....	500.00
3	ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	200.00
4	(II) EACH BRANCH OFFICE.....	50.00
5	ANNUAL BRANCH RENEWAL.....	25.00

6 SECTION 606-A. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.--THE DEPARTMENT OF
7 EDUCATION IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING
8 PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

9 (4) PRIVATE DRIVER TRAINING SCHOOL FEES:

10	[(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	100.00
11	(II) LICENSE RENEWALS.....	100.00]
12	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	500.00
13	(II) LICENSE RENEWALS.....	300.00
14	(III) INSTRUCTOR:	
15	(A) INITIAL.....	30.00
16	(B) RENEWAL.....	20.00

17 (6) PRIVATE DRIVER TRAINING SCHOOLS

18 VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION REGISTRATIONS:

19	(I) INITIAL.....	10.00
20	(II) RENEWAL/TRANSFER.....	5.00

21 SECTION 4. SECTION 607-A(1) AND (2) OF THE ACT, ADDED JULY
22 1, 1981 (P.L.143, NO.48), ARE AMENDED AND THE SECTION IS AMENDED
23 BY ADDING CLAUSES TO READ:

24 SECTION 607-A. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES.--THE
25 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE
26 FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

27 (1) EATING AND DRINKING PLACES:

28 (I) NEW ESTABLISHMENTS

29 [(A) NEW ESTABLISHMENTS THAT
30 ARE OWNER OPERATED WITH

1	A SEATING CAPACITY OF	
2	LESS THAN 50.....	\$ 30.00
3	(B) ALL OTHER NEW ESTABLISH-	
4	MENTS.....	100.00
5	(II) RENEWAL OR CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP.....	30.00
6	(III) DUPLICATE LICENSE FOR EACH ADDI-	
7	TIONAL BUSINESS LOCATION.....	5.00
8	(IV) TEMPORARY LICENSE.....	1.00
9	(2) CERTIFICATION OF SEWAGE AND WATER TREATMENT	
10	PLANT OPERATORS:	
11	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	20.00
12	(II) ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....	3.00]
13	<u>(A) NEW ESTABLISHMENTS THAT</u>	
14	<u>ARE OWNER OPERATED WITH</u>	
15	<u>A SEATING CAPACITY OF</u>	
16	<u>LESS THAN 50.....</u>	<u>75.00</u>
17	<u>(B) ALL OTHER NEW ESTABLISH-</u>	
18	<u>MENTS.....</u>	<u>175.00</u>
19	<u>(II) RENEWAL OR CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP.....</u>	<u>60.00</u>
20	<u>(III) DUPLICATE LICENSE FOR EACH ADDI-</u>	
21	<u>TIONAL BUSINESS LOCATION.....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
22	<u>(IV) TEMPORARY LICENSE.....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
23	<u>(2) CERTIFICATION OF SEWAGE AND WATER TREATMENT</u>	
24	<u>PLANT OPERATORS:</u>	
25	<u>(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....</u>	<u>20.00</u>
26	<u>(II) ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL.....</u>	<u>5.00</u>
27	* * *	
28	<u>(6) SEWAGE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CERTIFICATION:</u>	
29	<u>(I) EXAMINATION.....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
30	<u>(7) PLANNING MODULE REVIEW FEE:</u>	

1	(I) MINOR SUBDIVISIONS.....	50.00
2	(II) MAJOR SUBDIVISIONS.....	250.00

3 SECTION 5. SECTION 609-A OF THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING A
4 CLAUSE TO READ:

5 SECTION 609-A. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.--THE DEPARTMENT OF
6 HEALTH IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES
7 AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

8 * * *

9 (5) HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY:

10	(I) LICENSE.....	200.00
----	------------------	--------

11 SECTION 6. SECTIONS 612-A AND 614-A OF THE ACT, ADDED JULY
12 1, 1981 (P.L.143, NO.48), ARE AMENDED TO READ:

13 SECTION 612-A. INSURANCE DEPARTMENT.--THE INSURANCE
14 DEPARTMENT IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING
15 PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

16 (1) INSURANCE COMPANIES, ASSOCIATIONS OR
17 EXCHANGES:

18 (I) VALUATION OF LIFE INSURANCE

19 POLICIES BASED ON A PER THOUSAND

20 DOLLAR VALUE OF SUCH INSURANCE..... \$.01 WITH
21 A MINIMUM CHARGE
22 OF \$10.00

23 (II) FILING COPY OF CHARTER OR AMEND-

24 MENT OF A DOMESTIC, FOREIGN OR ALIEN

25	COMPANY, ASSOCIATION OR EXCHANGE....	[35.00]
----	--------------------------------------	----------

26 150.00

27 (III) FILING ANNUAL STATEMENT OR OTHER

28 STATEMENT OF A DOMESTIC, FOREIGN

29 OR ALIEN COMPANY, ASSOCIATION OR

30	EXCHANGE.....	[50.00]
----	---------------	----------

1		<u>125.00</u>
2	(IV) LICENSE FEE FOR A DOMESTIC, FOREIGN	
3	OR ALIEN COMPANY, ASSOCIATION OR	
4	EXCHANGE OR ANY DUPLICATE LICENSE...	[15.00]
5		<u>40.00</u>
6	(V) LICENSE FOR A RATING ORGANIZATION....	25.00
7	(VI) EXAMINATION OF A DOMESTIC, FOREIGN	
8	AND ALIEN COMPANY.....	EXPENSE OF
9		EXAMINATION
10	(VII) FILING AND REVIEW OF MERGER AGREE-	
11	MENTS OF DOMESTIC, FOREIGN AND	
12	ALIEN COMPANIES.....	[200.00]
13		<u>280.00</u>
14	(VIII) FILING AND REVIEW OF CONVERSION	
15	PLAN FROM MUTUAL COMPANY TO STOCK	
16	COMPANY.....	[200.00]
17		<u>1,200.00</u>
18	(IX) FILING AND REVIEW OF CONVERSION PLAN	
19	FROM STOCK COMPANY TO MUTUAL COM-	
20	PANY.....	[200.00]
21		<u>1,200.00</u>
22	(X) FILING AND REVIEW OF PROPOSED EXCHANGE	
23	OF SHARES OF STOCK.....	300.00
24	(XI) FILING AND REVIEW OF MATERIAL IN	
25	CONNECTION WITH A PROPOSED ACQUISI-	
26	TION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE CAPITAL	
27	STOCK OF A DOMESTIC INSURANCE COM-	
28	PANY OR INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY...	[300.00]
29		<u>1,200.00</u>
30	(XII) FILING AND REVIEW OF REGISTRATION	

1	STATEMENT BY AN INSURANCE MEMBER OF	
2	AN INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY.....	200.00
3	(XIII) FOR EACH AMENDMENT TO SUCH REGIS-	
4	TRATION STATEMENT.....	[50.00]
5		<u>80.00</u>
6	(XIV) ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF COM-	
7	PLIANCE, DEPOSIT OR SURETY.....	10.00
8	(XV) ANY OTHER CERTIFICATE ISSUED BY THE	
9	DEPARTMENT.....	10.00
10	(XVI) FILING AND REVIEW OF QUALIFICATIONS	
11	OF AN INSURER TO ISSUE VARIABLE	
12	ANNUITIES.....	[100.00]
13		<u>210.00</u>
14	(XVII) CERTIFICATION OF EACH COPY OF ANY	
15	PAPER FILED WITH DEPARTMENT.....	[10.00]
16		<u>10.00</u>
17		<u>PLUS .10 PER PAGE</u>
18	(XVIII) COPY OF ANY PAPER FILED WITH	
19	DEPARTMENT ON A PER/PAGE BASIS...	.25
20	<u>(XIX) COPY OF ANNUAL STATEMENT</u>	
21	<u>PAGES.....</u>	<u>1.00</u>
22	<u>(XX) DOMESTIC COMPANY LICENSE</u>	
23	<u>APPLICATION.....</u>	<u>1,200.00</u>
24	<u>(XXI) FOREIGN/ALIEN LICENSE</u>	
25	<u>APPLICATION.....</u>	<u>1,200.00</u>
26	<u>(XXII) QUALIFICATION OF INSURER TO ISSUE</u>	
27	<u>VARIABLE LIFE CONTRACTS.....</u>	<u>210.00</u>
28	<u>(XXIII) RETURN OF INCREASE OR DECREASE OR</u>	
29	<u>STATED CAPITAL.....</u>	<u>80.00</u>
30	<u>(XXIV) REINSURANCE AND ASSUMPTION</u>	

1	<u>AGREEMENT.....</u>	<u>150.00</u>
2	(XXV) <u>REQUEST TO PAY EXTRAORDINARY</u>	
3	<u>DIVIDENDS.....</u>	<u>65.00</u>
4	(XXVI) <u>SURPLUS LINE BINDING AUTHORITY</u>	
5	<u>AGREEMENT.....</u>	<u>65.00</u>
6	(XXVII) <u>DUPLICATE OF AGENCY OR BROKER</u>	
7	<u>RECORD.....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
8	(2) AGENTS AND BROKERS:	
9	(I) EACH LISTING FOR WRITTEN EXAMINATION	
10	OF APPLICANTS FOR LICENSES AS AGENTS,	
11	BROKERS, PUBLIC ADJUSTERS OR PUBLIC	
12	ADJUSTER SOLICITORS.....	10.00
13	(II) FOR LICENSE OF AN APPLICANT QUALI-	
14	FIED THROUGH PRIOR EXAMINATION.....	5.00
15	(III) FOR AGENT'S LICENSE.....	10.00
16	(IV) FOR ANNUAL RENEWAL OF AGENT'S LICENSE	
17	OR FOR A REPLACEMENT OR DUPLICATE OF	
18	SUCH LICENSE.....	10.00
19	(V) FOR EACH ADDITIONAL VARIABLE ANNUITY	
20	POWER IN AN AGENT'S LICENSE ON A PER	
21	ANNUITY BASIS.....	5.00
22	(VI) INDIVIDUAL INSURANCE BROKER LICENSE.	20.00
23	(VII) INSURANCE BROKER LICENSE IN THE	
24	NAME OF A CORPORATION OR COPART-	
25	nership.....	25.00
26	(VIII) FOR EACH BROKER'S LICENSE ISSUED	
27	IN THE NAME OF QUALIFIED INDIVID-	
28	UAL ACTIVE MEMBERS OR OFFICERS OF	
29	A COPARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATION ON	
30	A PER LICENSE BASIS.....	25.00

1	(IX) FOR CERTIFICATION OF AN AGENT OR	
2	BROKER LICENSE.....	10.00
3	(X) SURPLUS LINE AGENT:	
4	(A) INITIAL LICENSE.....	100.00
5	(B) ANNUAL RENEWAL.....	100.00
6	(C) ANNUAL CERTIFICATE OF	
7	ELIGIBILITY.....	10.00
8	(D) EXAMINATION FEE.....	10.00
9	(3) FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES:	
10	(I) FILING COPY OF CHARTER OF A DOMESTIC,	
11	FOREIGN OR ALIEN SOCIETY, IN ADDITION	
12	TO ANY FEE FOR FILING SUCH CHARTER	
13	WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE.....	35.00
14	(II) THE FILING OF AN ANNUAL OR OTHER	
15	STATEMENT.....	[50.00]
16		<u>125.00</u>
17	(III) LICENSE TO SOCIETY OR CERTIFIED COPY	
18	OR DUPLICATE THEREOF.....	[15.00]
19		<u>40.00</u>
20	(IV) EACH LISTING FOR WRITTEN EXAMINATION	
21	OF AN APPLICANT FOR LICENSE AS AN	
22	AGENT.....	10.00
23	(V) EACH APPLICANT FOR SUCH LICENSES FOR	
24	WHICH AN EXAMINATION IS NOT REQUIRED.	5.00
25	(VI) AGENT'S LICENSE FOR EACH DOMESTIC OR	
26	FOREIGN SOCIETY, FOR LIFE OR	
27	ACCIDENT AND HEALTH LINES, OR ANY	
28	COMBINATION THEREOF, REGARDLESS OF	
29	THE NUMBER OF POWERS, EXCEPTING	
30	VARIABLE ANNUITIES, FOR WHICH	

1	LICENSED.....	10.00
2	(VII) COPY OF ANY PAPER FILED IN THE	
3	DEPARTMENT.....	10.00
4	DEPARTMENT, PER PAGE.....	.25
5	(VIII) ANY CERTIFICATE REQUIRED.....	10.00
6	(IX) MAKING EXAMINATIONS.....	EXPENSE OF
7		EXAMINATION
8	(X) FILING AND REVIEWING AGREEMENTS OF	
9	MERGER OF DOMESTIC, FOREIGN AND ALIEN	
10	SOCIETIES.....	200.00
11	(XI) FILING AND REVIEW OF A PLAN OF CON-	
12	VERSION FROM A FRATERNAL BENEFIT	
13	SOCIETY TO A MUTUAL COMPANY AND FOR	
14	FILING EACH AMENDMENT TO REGISTRA-	
15	TION STATEMENT.....	200.00
16	(XII) FOR ISSUING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLI-	
17	ANCE, DEPOSIT OR SURETY OR ANY OTHER	
18	CERTIFICATE REQUIRED TO BE ISSUED	
19	BY THE DEPARTMENT.....	10.00
20	(XIII) FILING AND REVIEW OF QUALIFICATION	
21	OF A SOCIETY TO ISSUE VARIABLE	
22	ANNUITIES.....	[100.00]
23		<u>210.00</u>
24	(XIV) CERTIFICATE OF AN AGENT'S LICENSE OR	
25	FOR DUPLICATE OR REPLACEMENT LI-	
26	CENSES.....	10.00
27	(XV) ANY OTHER CERTIFICATE ISSUED BY THE	
28	DIVISION OF AGENTS.....	10.00
29	(XVI) EACH RENEWAL OF LICENSE AS AN IN-	
30	DIVIDUAL AGENT.....	10.00

1	(XVII) EACH ADDITIONAL VARIABLE ANNUITY	
2	POWER IN SUCH LICENSE.....	5.00
3	(4) LICENSE AND ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR MANAGER OR	
4	EXCLUSIVE GENERAL AGENT FOR DOMESTIC IN-	
5	SURANCE COMPANY.....	200.00
6	(5) MOTOR VEHICLE PHYSICAL DAMAGE APPRAISER:	
7	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	20.00
8	(II) ANNUAL RENEWAL.....	10.00
9	(6) PROFESSIONAL BONDSMAN LICENSE:	
10	(I) INITIAL LICENSE.....	100.00
11	(II) ANNUAL RENEWAL.....	50.00
12	(7) PUBLIC ADJUSTORS AND SOLICITORS FOR	
13	COMPANIES:	
14	(I) PUBLIC ADJUSTOR:	
15	(A) INITIAL LICENSE.....	100.00
16	(B) ANNUAL RENEWAL.....	100.00
17	(II) PUBLIC ADJUSTOR SOLICITOR:	
18	(A) INITIAL LICENSE.....	50.00
19	(B) ANNUAL RENEWAL.....	50.00
20	(8) WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SECURITY FUND	
21	ASSESSMENT:	
22	(I) STOCK COMPANY, MUTUAL CARRIER AND	
23	RECIPROCAL EXCHANGE.....	1% OF ANNUAL
24		NET WRITTEN
25		PREMIUMS

26 SECTION 614-A. LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD.--THE PENNSYLVANIA
27 LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE
28 FOLLOWING PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

29 [(1) APPLICATIONS FOR HOTEL, RESTAURANT LIQUOR
30 LICENSES:

1	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	\$ 30.00
2	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
3	(III) LICENSE FEE:	
4	(A) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION LESS	
5	THAN 1,500.....	225.00
6	(B) MUNICIPALITIES, EXCEPT TOWNSHIPS,	
7	POPULATION 1,500 - 9,999.....	275.00
8	(C) MUNICIPALITIES, TOWNSHIPS, POPU-	
9	LATION 1,500 - 11,999.....	275.00
10	(D) MUNICIPALITIES, EXCEPT TOWNSHIPS,	
11	POPULATION 10,000 - 49,999.....	375.00
12	(E) MUNICIPALITIES, TOWNSHIPS, POPU-	
13	LATION 12,000 - 49,999.....	375.00
14	(F) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 50,000 -	
15	99,999.....	475.00
16	(G) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 100,000	
17	- 149,999.....	575.00
18	(H) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 150,000	
19	OR MORE.....	675.00
20	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
21	(2) MALT OR BREWED BEVERAGES:	
22	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
23	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
24	(III) LICENSE FEE:	
25	(A) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION LESS	
26	THAN 10,000.....	175.00
27	(B) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 10,000	
28	- 49,999.....	225.00
29	(C) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 50,000	
30	- 99,999.....	275.00

1	(D) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 100,000	
2	- 149,999.....	325.00
3	(E) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 150,000	
4	OR MORE.....	375.00
5	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
6	(3) APPLICATIONS FOR CLUBS (EXCEPT CATERING) LIQUOR:	
7	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
8	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
9	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
10	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
11	(4) MALT BEVERAGE:	
12	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
13	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
14	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	100.00
15	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
16	(5) REGISTRATION OF AGENTS; DISTILLERY CERTIFI-	
17	CATE BROKER:	
18	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
19	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
20	(6) AMUSEMENT PERMIT LIQUOR:	
21	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	1/5 ANNUAL
22		LIQUOR LI-
23		CENSE FEE,
24		40.00 MINI-
25		MUM
26	(7) AMUSEMENT PERMIT MALT BEVERAGE:	
27	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	1/5 ANNUAL
28		LIQUOR LI-
29		CENSE FEE,
30		40.00 MINI-

1		
2	(8) BAILEE FOR HIRE:	
3	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
4	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
5	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	125.00
6	(9) BONDED WAREHOUSE:	
7	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
8	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
9	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	125.00
10	(10) BREWERY LICENSE:	
11	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
12	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
13	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	1,025.00
14	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
15	(11) DISTILLERY LICENSE:	
16	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
17	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
18	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY	
19	ON VOLUME).....	2,525.00
20	(12) DISTILLERY CERTIFICATE BROKER PERMIT:	
21	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
22	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
23	(III) PERMIT FEE.....	125.00
24	(13) DISTILLERY OF HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:	
25	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
26	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
27	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	2,525.00
28	(14) IMPORTER'S LIQUOR LICENSE:	
29	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
30	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00

1	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
2	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
3	(15) IMPORTER'S WAREHOUSE LICENSE:	
4	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE, EACH WARE-	
5	HOUSE.....	30.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE, EACH WAREHOUSE..	30.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE, EACH WAREHOUSE.....	30.00
8	(16) LIMITED WINERY:	
9	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
10	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
11	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	275.00
12	(17) MALT BEVERAGE DISTRIBUTOR:	
13	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
14	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
15	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	425.00
16	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
17	(18) MALT BEVERAGE IMPORTING DISTRIBUTOR:	
18	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
19	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
20	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	925.00
21	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
22	(19) PERFORMING ARTS FACILITY LICENSE:	
23	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
24	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
25	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	675.00
26	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
27	(20) PUBLIC SERVICE LICENSE LIQUOR:	
28	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
29	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
30	(III) LICENSE FEE, RAILROAD CARS, PER	

1	CAR.....	30.00
2	(IV) LICENSE FEE, STEAMSHIP OR VESSEL,	
3	PER VESSEL.....	125.00
4	(V) LICENSE FEE, PER AIR CARRIER.....	125.00
5	(VI) TRANSFER FEE, RAILROAD CAR, STEAM-	
6	SHIP OR VESSEL OR PER AIR CARRIER.....	45.00
7	(21) PUBLIC SERVICE LICENSE MALT BEVERAGE:	
8	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
9	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
10	(III) LICENSE FEE, RAILROAD CARS, PER	
11	CAR.....	20.00
12	(IV) LICENSE FEE, STEAMSHIP OR VESSEL,	
13	PER VESSEL.....	75.00
14	(V) LICENSE FEE, PER AIR CARRIER.....	25.00
15	(VI) TRANSFER FEE, RAILROAD CARS, STEAM-	
16	SHIP OR VESSEL OR PER AIR CARRIER.....	45.00
17	(22) SACRAMENTAL WINE LICENSE:	
18	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
19	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
20	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
21	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
22	(23) SALES PERMIT; RECIPROCAL:	
23	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	TO BE SET BY
24		BOARD NOT TO
25		EXCEED
26		5,000.00
27	(24) SPECIAL OCCASION PERMIT:	
28	(I) PERMIT FEE, LIQUOR OR MALT OR BREWED	
29	BEVERAGES, PER DAY.....	15.00
30	(25) STADIUM RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE:	

1	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
2	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
3	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	675.00
4	(26) STADIUM AND ARENA MALT BEVERAGE	
5	LICENSE:	
6	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
7	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
8	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
9	(27) SUNDAY SALES LIQUOR:	
10	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	200.00
11	(28) SUNDAY SALES MALT BEVERAGE:	
12	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	200.00
13	(29) TRADE SHOW AND CONVENTION LIQUOR LICENSE:	
14	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
15	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
16	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	675.00
17	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
18	(30) TRANSPORTER FOR HIRE; CLASS A:	
19	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
20	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
21	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
22	(31) TRANSPORTER FOR HIRE; CLASS B:	
23	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
24	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
25	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	75.00
26	(32) VENDOR'S PERMIT:	
27	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
28	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
29	(III) PERMIT FEE.....	125.00
30	(33) WINERY:	

1	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	30.00
2	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
3	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	275.00
4	(34) TO BE CREDITED TO THE STATE STORE FUND	
5	FROM EACH OF THE FEES COLLECTED FOR HOTEL,	
6	RESTAURANT AND CLUB LIQUOR LICENSES AND	
7	RETAIL DISPENSERS' LICENSES BOTH MALT AND	
8	BREWED BEVERAGES.....	75.00]
9	<u>(1) HOTEL, RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSES:</u>	
10	<u>(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....</u>	<u>\$700.00</u>
11	<u>(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....</u>	<u>30.00</u>
12	<u>(III) LICENSE FEE:</u>	
13	<u>(A) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION LESS</u>	
14	<u>THAN 1,500.....</u>	<u>250.00</u>
15	<u>(B) MUNICIPALITIES, EXCEPT TOWNSHIPS,</u>	
16	<u>POPULATION 1,500 - 9,999.....</u>	<u>300.00</u>
17	<u>(C) MUNICIPALITIES, TOWNSHIPS, POPU-</u>	
18	<u>LATION 1,500 - 11,999.....</u>	<u>300.00</u>
19	<u>(D) MUNICIPALITIES, EXCEPT TOWNSHIPS,</u>	
20	<u>POPULATION 10,000 - 49,999.....</u>	<u>400.00</u>
21	<u>(E) MUNICIPALITIES, TOWNSHIPS, POPU-</u>	
22	<u>LATION 12,000 - 49,999.....</u>	<u>400.00</u>
23	<u>(F) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 50,000 -</u>	
24	<u>99,999.....</u>	<u>500.00</u>
25	<u>(G) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 100,000</u>	
26	<u>- 149,999.....</u>	<u>600.00</u>
27	<u>(H) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 150,000</u>	
28	<u>OR MORE.....</u>	<u>700.00</u>
29	<u>(IV) TRANSFER FEE:</u>	
30	<u>(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....</u>	<u>650.00</u>

1	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
2	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
3	(2) HOTEL OR RETAIL DISPENSER - EATING PLACE	
4	MALT OR BREWED BEVERAGE LICENSES:	
5	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE:	
8	(A) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION LESS	
9	THAN 10,000.....	200.00
10	(B) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 10,000	
11	- 49,999.....	250.00
12	(C) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 50,000	
13	- 99,999.....	300.00
14	(D) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 100,000	
15	- 149,999.....	350.00
16	(E) MUNICIPALITIES, POPULATION 150,000	
17	OR MORE.....	400.00
18	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
19	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
20	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
21	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
22	(3) CLUBS (EXCEPT CATERING) LIQUOR LICENSES:	
23	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
24	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
25	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	150.00
26	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
27	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
28	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
29	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
30	(4) CLUB MALT OR BREWED BEVERAGE LICENSES:	

1	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
2	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
3	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	125.00
4	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
5	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
6	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
7	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
8	(5) REGISTRATION OF AGENTS; DISTILLERY CERTIFI-	
9	CATE BROKER:	
10	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	65.00
11	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	65.00
12	(6) AMUSEMENT PERMIT LIQUOR:	
13	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	1/5 ANNUAL
14		<u>LICENSE FEE</u>
15	(7) AMUSEMENT PERMIT MALT BEVERAGE:	
16	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	1/5 ANNUAL
17		<u>LICENSE FEE</u>
18	(8) BAILEE FOR HIRE:	
19	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
20	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
21	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	265.00
22	(9) BONDED WAREHOUSE:	
23	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
24	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
25	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	265.00
26	(10) BREWERY LICENSE:	
27	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
28	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
29	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	1,425.00
30	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	

1	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
2	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
3	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
4	(11) DISTILLERY LICENSE:	
5	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY	
8	ON VOLUME).....	5,400.00
9	(12) DISTILLERY CERTIFICATE BROKER PERMIT:	
10	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
11	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
12	(III) PERMIT FEE.....	175.00
13	(13) DISTILLERY OF HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:	
14	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
15	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
16	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	5,400.00
17	(14) IMPORTER'S LIQUOR LICENSE:	
18	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
19	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
20	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	265.00
21	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
22	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
23	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
24	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
25	(15) IMPORTER'S WAREHOUSE LICENSE:	
26	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE, EACH WARE-	
27	HOUSE.....	700.00
28	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE, EACH WAREHOUSE..	30.00
29	(III) LICENSE FEE, EACH WAREHOUSE.....	65.00
30	(16) LIMITED WINERY:	

1	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
2	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
3	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	385.00
4	(17) MALT BEVERAGE DISTRIBUTOR:	
5	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	600.00
8	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
9	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
10	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
11	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
12	(18) MALT BEVERAGE IMPORTING DISTRIBUTOR:	
13	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
14	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
15	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	1,350.00
16	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
17	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
18	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
19	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
20	(19) PERFORMING ARTS FACILITY LICENSE:	
21	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
22	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
23	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	675.00
24	(20) PUBLIC SERVICE LIQUOR LICENSE:	
25	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
26	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	40.00
27	(III) LICENSE FEE, RAILROAD CARS, PER	
28	CAR.....	65.00
29	(IV) LICENSE FEE, STEAMSHIP OR VESSEL,	
30	PER VESSEL.....	260.00

1	(V) LICENSE FEE, PER AIR CARRIER.....	260.00
2	(VI) TRANSFER FEE, RAILROAD CAR, STEAM-	
3	SHIP OR VESSEL OR PER AIR CARRIER...	55.00
4	(21) PUBLIC SERVICE LICENSE MALT BEVERAGE:	
5	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	40.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE, RAILROAD CARS, PER	
8	CAR.....	40.00
9	(IV) LICENSE FEE, STEAMSHIP OR VESSEL,	
10	PER VESSEL.....	160.00
11	(V) LICENSE FEE, PER AIR CARRIER.....	55.00
12	(VI) TRANSFER FEE, RAILROAD CARS, STEAM-	
13	SHIP OR VESSEL OR PER AIR CARRIER...	55.00
14	(22) SACRAMENTAL WINE LICENSE:	
15	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
16	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
17	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	265.00
18	(IV) TRANSFER FEE.....	45.00
19	(23) SALES PERMIT; RECIPROCAL:	
20	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	TO BE SET BY
21		BOARD NOT TO
22		EXCEED
23		5,000.00
24	(24) SPECIAL OCCASION PERMIT:	
25	(I) PERMIT FEE, LIQUOR OR MALT OR BREWED	
26	BEVERAGES, PER DAY:	
27	(A) NO INVESTIGATION.....	30.00
28	(B) INVESTIGATION.....	85.00
29	(25) STADIUM RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE:	
30	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00

1	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
2	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	700.00
3	(26) STADIUM AND ARENA MALT BEVERAGE	
4	LICENSE:	
5	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
6	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
7	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	150.00
8	(27) SUNDAY SALES LIQUOR:	
9	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	300.00
10	(28) SUNDAY SALES MALT BEVERAGE:	
11	(I) PERMIT FEE.....	300.00
12	(29) TRADE SHOW AND CONVENTION LIQUOR LICENSE:	
13	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
14	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
15	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	675.00
16	(IV) TRANSFER FEE:	
17	(A) PERSON TO PERSON.....	650.00
18	(B) PLACE TO PLACE.....	550.00
19	(C) DOUBLE TRANSFER.....	700.00
20	(30) TRANSPORTER FOR HIRE; CLASS A AND C:	
21	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
22	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
23	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	265.00
24	(31) TRANSPORTER FOR HIRE; CLASS B:	
25	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
26	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
27	(III) LICENSE FEE.....	160.00
28	(32) VENDOR'S PERMIT:	
29	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
30	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00

1	(III) PERMIT FEE.....	265.00
2	(33) WINERY:	
3	(I) APPLICATION FILING FEE.....	700.00
4	(II) RENEWAL FILING FEE.....	30.00
5	(III) LICENSE FEE (PRORATED QUARTERLY)...	385.00
6	(34) TO BE CREDITED TO THE STATE STORE FUND	
7	FROM EACH OF THE FEES COLLECTED FOR HOTEL,	
8	RESTAURANT AND CLUB LIQUOR LICENSES AND	
9	RETAIL DISPENSERS' LICENSES BOTH MALT AND	
10	BREWED BEVERAGES.....	100.00
11	(35) MALT OR BREWED BEVERAGE BRAND	
12	REGISTRATION	
13	(I) FILING FEE (PER BRAND).....	75.00
14	SECTION 7. SECTION 615-A OF THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING	
15	CLAUSES TO READ:	
16	SECTION 615-A. PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES COMMISSION.--THE	
17	PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES COMMISSION IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES	
18	FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:	
19	* * *	
20	(4) AGENT APPLICATION FEE:	
21	(I) INITIAL, RENEWAL, AND TRANSFER.....	50.00
22	(5) BROKER DEALER APPLICATION FEE:	
23	(I) INITIAL AND RENEWAL.....	250.00
24	(6) SECTION 205 - COORDINATION FILING	
25	FEE:	
26	(I) LESS THAN \$10,000,000.....	500.00
27	(II) \$10,000,000 OR MORE.....	750.00
28	(7) RETENTION FEES FOR WITHDRAWAL OF	
29	REGISTRATION STATEMENT:	
30	(I) UNDER SECTION 205.....	300.00

(8) FILING AN APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION
FROM REGISTRATION FOR AN OFFERING OF
SECURITIES TO BE SOLD UNDER SECTION
203(D):

(I) LESS THAN \$100,000..... 50.00
(II) \$100,000 OR MORE BUT LESS THAN
\$1,000,000..... 150.00

(9) INVESTMENT ADVISOR'S APPLICATION
FEE:

(I) INITIAL AND RENEWAL..... 200.00

(10) REGISTRATION BY AN OPEN-END OR
CLOSED-END INVESTMENT COMPANY:

(I) ISSUER SEEKING TO RAISE MORE THAN
\$4,000,000 BUT LESS THAN
\$100,000,000..... 1/20 OF 1%
PLUS 1,000.00

(II) ISSUER SEEKING TO RAISE
\$100,000,000 OR MORE..... 1/20 OF 1%
PLUS 1,500.00

(11) SECURITIES EXEMPTION FEES:

(I) SECTION 202(G)..... 50.00
(II) SECTION 203(N)..... 50.00

SECTION 8. SECTION 616-A OF THE ACT, ADDED JULY 1, 1981
(P.L.143, NO.48), IS AMENDED TO READ:

SECTION 616-A. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.--THE
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE ARE AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES
FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

(1) ACCIDENT REPORTS:

(I) CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORD OF INVESTI-
GATION OF A VEHICLE ACCIDENT..... \$8.00

1 (2) PRIVATE SECURITY AGENT LETHAL WEAPON:

2 (I) APPLICATION..... [45.00]

3 50.00

4 (II) CERTIFICATION..... [25.00]

5 30.00

6 (III) RENEWAL..... [25.00]

7 30.00

8 (3) ESCORT SERVICES:

9 (I) ESCORT SERVICES FOR SPENT NUCLEAR

10 SHIPMENTS..... 25.00/

11 HR. + .50/MILE

12 (II) RAIL SHIPMENTS..... 30.00/

13 HR. PER OFFICER

14 (4) BANK ALARM PANEL:

15 (I) BANK ALARM CONNECTION RATE..... 300.00

16 PER YEAR

17 (5) FINGERPRINT RECORDS CHECK:

18 (I) PRIVATE DETECTIVE LICENSING -

19 FINGERPRINT RECORDS CHECK REQUEST

20 FROM CLERK OF COURTS..... 17.50

21 (6) FIREARM AND NAME CHECK:

22 (I) NONCRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES AND

23 INDIVIDUALS..... 10.00

24 SECTION 9. THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING SECTIONS TO READ:

25 SECTION 618-A. DEPARTMENT OF STATE.--THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

26 IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES AND IN

27 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

28 (1) BUREAU OF COMMISSIONS, ELECTIONS

29 AND LEGISLATION:

30 (I) APPLICATION FEE FOR NOTARY

1	<u>COMMISSION.....</u>	<u>\$40.00</u>
2	<u>(II) DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS FOR PROFIT.</u>	
3	<u>(A) ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,</u>	
4	<u>LETTERS, PATENT, OR LIKE</u>	
5	<u>INSTRUMENT INCORPORATING A</u>	
6	<u>CORPORATION OR ASSOCIATION.....</u>	<u>85.00</u>
7	<u>(B) ARTICLES OF CONVERSION OR LIKE</u>	
8	<u>INSTRUMENT.....</u>	<u>85.00</u>
9	<u>(C) EACH ANCILLARY TRANSACTION...</u>	<u>45.00</u>
10	<u>(III) FOREIGN CORPORATION:</u>	
11	<u>(A) CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY OR</u>	
12	<u>LIKE QUALIFICATION TO DO BUSINESS.</u>	<u>45.00</u>
13	<u>(B) AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY</u>	
14	<u>OR LIKE CHANGE IN QUALIFICATION</u>	
15	<u>TO DO BUSINESS.....</u>	<u>175.00</u>
16	<u>(C) DOMESTICATION.....</u>	<u>85.00</u>
17	<u>(IV) INDIVIDUAL FICTITIOUS NAMES:</u>	
18	<u>(A) REGISTRATION.....</u>	<u>30.00</u>
19	<u>(B) EACH ANCILLARY TRANSACTION.....</u>	<u>30.00</u>
20	<u>(V) CORPORATE FICTITIOUS NAMES:</u>	
21	<u>(A) REGISTRATION.....</u>	<u>45.00</u>
22	<u>(B) EACH ANCILLARY TRANSACTION.....</u>	<u>45.00</u>
23	<u>(VI) TRADE MARKS, EMBLEMS, UNION</u>	
24	<u>LABELS, DESCRIPTION OF BOTTLES AND</u>	
25	<u>LIKE MATTERS:</u>	
26	<u>(A) REGISTRATION.....</u>	<u>30.00</u>
27	<u>(B) EACH ANCILLARY TRANSACTION.....</u>	<u>30.00</u>
28	<u>(VII) UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE:</u>	
29	<u>(A) FINANCING STATEMENT.....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
30	<u>(B) EACH ANCILLARY TRANSACTION.....</u>	<u>10.00</u>

1 (C) SEARCH-PER DEBTOR NAMED..... 10.00

2 (VIII) CERTIFICATION FEES:

3 (A) FOR CERTIFYING COPIES OF ANY
4 DOCUMENT OR PAPER ON FILE, IF
5 THE DEPARTMENT FURNISHED
6 THE COPY..... 10.00

7 (B) FOR ISSUING ANY OTHER CERTIFICATE
8 OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH
9 OR THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE..... 15.00

10 (IX) REPORT OF RECORD SEARCH:

11 (A) FOR PREPARING AND PROVIDING A
12 WRITTEN OR PHOTOCOPY OR
13 BOTH, REPORT OF A RECORD
14 SEARCH, THE FEE SPECIFIED
15 IN SUBSECTION (VIII)(A) HEREOF,
16 IF ANY, PLUS \$10.00

17 SECTION 619-A. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.--THE DEPARTMENT
18 OF TRANSPORTATION IS AUTHORIZED TO CHARGE FEES FOR THE FOLLOWING
19 PURPOSES AND IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

20 (1) DRIVING RECORD:

21 (I) CERTIFIED DRIVING RECORD..... \$10.00

22 (2) UNCOLLECTIBLE CHECK FEE:

23 (I) UNCOLLECTIBLE CHECK PENALTY FEE..... 20.00

24 SECTION 1417. INCARCERATION OF CIVILIAN PRISONERS
25 PROHIBITED.--CIVILIAN PRISONERS, EITHER PENDING TRIAL OR APPEAL
26 OR AFTER SENTENCING, SHALL NOT BE INCARCERATED AT ANY MILITARY
27 RESERVATION, BASE OR FACILITY WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA, WHETHER OWNED
28 BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE GOVERNMENT, ON A TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT
29 BASIS.

30 SECTION 2 10. SECTION 2005 OF THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING A <—

1 SUBSECTION TO READ:

2 Section 2005. General Road Improvement.--The Department of
3 Transportation shall have the power and its duty shall be:

4 * * *

5 (g) To take responsibility for bringing all manhole covers,
6 drains and other SURFACE devices up to the grade level or other <—
7 appropriate level at the time any State highway is
8 reconstructed, repaired or resurfaced.

9 (1) The department shall give advance notice of the project
10 to the utility owner and offer the owner the opportunity to
11 undertake the improvements required under this subsection. Such
12 advance notice shall be commensurate with the nature and scope
13 of the improvements to be performed by the utility owner. <—
14 If the owner does not make the improvements, the department shall
15 perform the work and all costs incurred shall be charged to the
16 owner. If the owner is a municipality, the department may deduct
17 WITHIN SUCH TIME AS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT. <—

18 (2) IF THE OWNER DOES NOT MAKE THE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SUCH
19 TIME AS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT, THE DEPARTMENT MAY
20 PERFORM OR CAUSE TO BE PERFORMED THE WORK AS REQUIRED UNDER SUCH
21 TERMS AS MAY BE ACCEPTABLE TO THE DEPARTMENT. IN CONSTRUING THE
22 PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION, TIME SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE OF THE
23 ESSENCE. COSTS INCURRED MAY BE CHARGED TO THE OWNER IF THE OWNER
24 IS NOT ENTITLED TO REIMBURSEMENT UNDER SECTION 412 OR 412.1 OF
25 THE ACT OF JUNE 1, 1945 (P.L.1242, NO.428), KNOWN AS THE "STATE
26 HIGHWAY LAW."

27 (3) IF THE OWNER IS A MUNICIPALITY, THE DEPARTMENT MAY
28 DEDUCT the costs from any liquid fuel tax payments which shall
29 become due the municipality, BUT ONLY AFTER NOTICE TO THE <—
30 MUNICIPALITY OF THE AMOUNT OF THE COSTS AND A REQUEST FOR THE

1 ~~PAYMENT OF SAME. IF THE OWNER IS A UTILITY COMPANY OR MUNICIPAL~~ <—
2 ~~AUTHORITY,~~

3 ~~(4) IF THE OWNER IS A MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, THE DEPARTMENT~~ <—
4 ~~SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY NOT TO ISSUE THE UTILITY COMPANY OR~~ <—
5 ~~MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ANY HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT IF THE COSTS~~
6 ~~INCURRED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR PERFORMING THE WORK REMAIN~~
7 ~~UNPAID.~~

8 ~~(2) (5)(I) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to~~ <—
9 ~~impair, suspend, contract, enlarge, extend or affect in any~~
10 ~~manner the powers and duties of the Pennsylvania Public Utility~~
11 ~~Commission as provided in 66 Pa.C.S. §§ 2702 (relating to~~
12 ~~construction, relocation, suspension and abolition of~~
13 ~~crossings), 2703 (relating to ejectment in crossing cases) and~~
14 ~~2704 (relating to compensation for damages occasioned by~~
15 ~~construction, relocation or abolition of crossings).~~

16 ~~(II) FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SUBSECTION, THE TERM "UTILITY~~ <—
17 ~~OWNER" OR "OWNER" SHALL NOT INCLUDE ANY UTILITY REGULATED BY THE~~
18 ~~PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION.~~

19 ~~(h) To take responsibility from any authority established~~ <—
20 ~~under Article III of the act of January 22, 1968 (P.L.42, No.8),~~
21 ~~known as the "Pennsylvania Urban Mass Transportation Law," for~~
22 ~~the repair or maintenance of that portion of any State highway~~
23 ~~lying between the rails used by authority transit vehicles and~~
24 ~~extending a distance of eighteen inches on the outer side of~~
25 ~~each rail. The department shall give advance notice of the work~~
26 ~~to the authority and offer the authority the opportunity to~~
27 ~~undertake the work required under this subsection. If the~~
28 ~~authority does not respond to the department within fifteen (15)~~
29 ~~days or perform the work, the department shall perform or~~
30 ~~authorize the work and all costs incurred shall be charged to~~

1 ~~the authority. The department shall deduct the costs from any~~
2 ~~grant which shall become due to the authority.~~

3 ~~SECTION 3. SECTION 2401.1(18) OF THE ACT, ADDED JULY 22,~~ <—
4 ~~1975 (P.L.75, NO.45), IS AMENDED TO READ:~~

5 ~~SECTION 2401.1. SPECIFIC POWERS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL~~
6 ~~SERVICES. IN ADDITION TO ALL OTHER POWERS AND DUTIES SET FORTH~~
7 ~~IN THIS ACT, THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES SHALL HAVE THE~~
8 ~~POWER, AND ITS DUTY SHALL BE:~~

9 ~~* * *~~

10 ~~(18) TO PAY FOR ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES RELATED TO CAPITAL~~
11 ~~PROJECTS FUNDED BY COMMONWEALTH GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR~~
12 ~~OTHER FUNDS APPROPRIATED, THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES,~~
13 ~~WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNOR, [SHALL CHARGE A FEE AGAINST~~
14 ~~PROCEEDS FROM SAID BONDS WHICH WERE SOLD TO FINANCE BASE~~
15 ~~CONSTRUCTION OR ACQUISITION COSTS OF SAID PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN BY~~
16 ~~THE DEPARTMENT OR A LIKE FEE AGAINST OTHER SPECIFICALLY~~
17 ~~APPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS. THE AMOUNT~~
18 ~~OF THE FEE SHALL BE SET BY DEPARTMENTAL REGULATIONS.] MAY CHARGE~~
19 ~~ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES AGAINST THE PROJECT ALLOCATION OF THE~~
20 ~~PROJECTS; EXCEPT THAT, NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION~~
21 ~~1610-B(B) OF THE ACT OF APRIL 9, 1929 (P.L.343, NO.176), KNOWN~~
22 ~~AS "THE FISCAL CODE," NO SALARY, BENEFIT OR OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE~~
23 ~~EXPENSE OF ANY EMPLOYE OF THE DEPARTMENT MAY BE PAID FROM THE~~
24 ~~PROJECT ALLOCATION OF A CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDED BY GENERAL~~
25 ~~OBLIGATION BONDS UNLESS THE EMPLOYE IS SPECIFICALLY ASSIGNED TO~~
26 ~~THE PROJECT AND SPENDS A MINIMUM OF FIFTY PER CENTUM (50%) OF~~
27 ~~THE WORKWEEK PERFORMING DUTIES SPECIFIC TO THE PROJECT FOR THE~~
28 ~~LIFE OF THE PROJECT. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAUSE, THE LIFE~~
29 ~~OF THE PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE BOTH DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE~~
30 ~~PROJECT BUT SHALL NOT INCLUDE THE TIME PERIOD BETWEEN THE FINAL~~

1 ~~INSPECTION OF THE PROJECT AND THE ONE-YEAR MAINTENANCE BOND~~
2 ~~INSPECTION.~~

3 * * *

4 SECTION 11. THE ACT IS AMENDED BY ADDING SECTIONS TO READ: <—

5 SECTION 2216. PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS.--THE
6 PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS SHALL BE A PART OF THE
7 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL HAVE THE
8 POWER, AND ITS DUTY SHALL BE, TO ADMINISTER THE ACT OF JULY 2,
9 1984 (P.L.561, NO.112), KNOWN AS THE "PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION
10 CORPS ACT." THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS AND THE PROGRAM
11 UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS ACT SHALL EXPIRE JUNE
12 30, 1994.

13 SECTION 2401.1A. RESTRICTIONS ON POWERS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
14 GENERAL SERVICES.--THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 2401.1(19) SHALL
15 NOT APPLY TO ADDITIONAL CAPITAL PROJECTS IN THE CATEGORY OF
16 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS TO BE ACQUIRED OR CONSTRUCTED BY THE
17 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES FOR THE PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AND
18 DESIGN OF PROTOTYPICAL ONE THOUSAND-CELL FACILITIES TO BE USED
19 IN CONSTRUCTION OF A FACILITY IN CLEARFIELD COUNTY AND OTHER
20 STATE PRISON PROJECTS ITEMIZED IN THE ACT OF JULY , 1990 (P.L.
21 ___, NO. ___), KNOWN AS THE PRISON FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT ACT.

22 SECTION 2504. SPACE ON FORM FOR CONTRIBUTIONS.--(A) THE
23 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SHALL PROVIDE A SPACE ON THE FACE OF THE
24 INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX RETURN FORM WHEREBY AN INDIVIDUAL MAY
25 VOLUNTARILY DESIGNATE A CONTRIBUTION OF ANY AMOUNT DESIRED TO
26 THE UNITED STATES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE, PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION.

27 (B) THE AMOUNT SO DESIGNATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON THE INCOME
28 TAX RETURN FORM SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE TAX REFUND TO WHICH
29 SUCH INDIVIDUAL IS ENTITLED AND SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE A CHARGE
30 AGAINST THE INCOME TAX REVENUES DUE THE COMMONWEALTH.

1 (C) THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SHALL DETERMINE ANNUALLY THE
2 TOTAL AMOUNT DESIGNATED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION, LESS
3 REASONABLE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS, AND SHALL REPORT SUCH AMOUNT TO
4 THE STATE TREASURER, WHO SHALL TRANSFER SUCH AMOUNT FROM THE
5 GENERAL FUND TO THE UNITED STATES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE,
6 PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION.

7 SECTION 2505. WAIVER OF REALTY TRANSFER TAX.--THE DEPARTMENT
8 OF REVENUE MAY, IN THE CASE OF A TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY FROM
9 THE COMMONWEALTH TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION WHERE THAT
10 ORGANIZATION WILL UTILIZE THE PROPERTY FOR A DRUG OR ALCOHOL
11 ABUSE REHABILITATION PROGRAM, WAIVE THE COLLECTIVE OF THE REALTY
12 TRANSFER TAX IMPOSED UNDER ARTICLE XI-C OF THE ACT OF MARCH 4,
13 1971 (P.L.6, NO.2), KNOWN AS THE TAX REFORM CODE OF 1971.

14 SECTION 12. THERE ARE TRANSFERRED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
15 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY
16 ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

17 (1) THE PROPERTY, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT AND RECORDS BEING
18 USED IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE ACT OF JULY 2, 1984
19 (P.L.561, NO.112), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION
20 CORPS ACT.

21 (2) THE PERSONNEL EMPLOYED IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE
22 PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS ACT.

23 (3) THE UNEXPENDED BALANCES OF APPROPRIATIONS,
24 ALLOCATIONS AND OTHER FUNDS AVAILABLE UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA
25 CONSERVATION CORPS ACT.

26 (4) THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTS ENTERED INTO
27 UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS ACT.

28 SECTION 13. THE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
29 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES PROMULGATED UNDER THE ACT OF JULY 2,
30 1984 (P.L.561, NO.112), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION

1 CORPS ACT, SHALL REMAIN VALID UNTIL AMENDED OR DELETED BY THE
2 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY.

3 SECTION 14. SECTION 13 OF THE ACT OF JULY 2, 1984 (P.L.561,
4 NO.112), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS ACT, IS
5 REPEALED.

6 SECTION 15. THE FOLLOWING ACTS OR PARTS OF ACTS ARE REPEALED
7 INSOFAR AS THEY RELATE TO FEE PAYMENTS:

8 SECTION 3 OF THE ACT OF MAY 22, 1933 (P.L.912, NO.168),
9 REFERRED TO AS THE BAKERY LAW.

10 SECTION 6 OF THE ACT OF APRIL 6, 1937 (P.L.200, NO.51), KNOWN
11 AS THE PAWNBROKERS LICENSE ACT.

12 SECTION 2 OF THE ACT OF MAY 20, 1949 (P.L.1511, NO.455),
13 REFERRED TO AS THE COLD STORAGE WAREHOUSE FOOD LAW.

14 SECTION 10 OF THE ACT OF JANUARY 18, 1952 (1951 P.L.2128,
15 NO.605), REFERRED TO AS THE PRIVATE DRIVER EDUCATION OR TRAINING
16 SCHOOL ACT.

17 SECTION 8 OF THE ACT OF AUGUST 21, 1953 (P.L.1323, NO.373),
18 KNOWN AS THE NOTARY PUBLIC LAW.

19 SECTION 5 OF THE ACT OF JULY 5, 1957 (P.L.485, NO.276),
20 ENTITLED "AN ACT FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH AND
21 WELFARE, AND THE PREVENTION OF FRAUD AND DECEPTION IN THE
22 MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF PACKAGED NON-ALCOHOLIC DRINKS;
23 PROHIBITING THE SALE, OFFERING OR EXPOSING FOR SALE, EXCHANGE OR
24 GIVING AWAY THEREOF UNLESS REGISTERED; PROVIDING FOR LICENSING
25 OF PLACES OF MANUFACTURE; REGULATING THE MANUFACTURE,
26 COMPOUNDING, LABELING, SANITATION AND INGREDIENTS OF NON-
27 ALCOHOLIC DRINKS, AND THE DISPLAY OF PRESSES OF FRUIT;
28 PROHIBITING MISBRANDING AND ADULTERATION OF REGISTERED AND NON-
29 REGISTERED NON-ALCOHOLIC DRINKS; AUTHORIZING PROMULGATION OF
30 RULES, REGULATIONS AND STANDARDS, AND PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES

1 AND FOR INJUNCTIONS IN CERTAIN CASES, AND THE DISPOSITION OF
2 FEES AND FINES."

3 SECTION 7 OF THE ACT OF SEPTEMBER 1, 1965 (P.L.420, NO.215),
4 KNOWN AS THE FROZEN DESSERT LAW.

5 SECTION 6 AND AS MUCH OF SECTION 6(A) AS READS "BUT SUCH
6 REVENUES SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS
7 (\$160,000) FOR ANY ONE YEAR" OF THE ACT OF SEPTEMBER 1, 1965
8 (P.L.436, NO.221), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA COMMERCIAL FEED LAW
9 OF 1966.

10 SECTION 6 OF THE ACT OF SEPTEMBER 2, 1965 (P.L.490, NO.249),
11 REFERRED TO AS THE MONEY TRANSMISSION BUSINESS LICENSING LAW.

12 THE ACT OF JANUARY 24, 1966 (1965 P.L.1535, NO.537), KNOWN AS
13 THE PENNSYLVANIA SEWAGE FACILITIES ACT.

14 THE ACT OF JULY 12, 1972 (P.L.769, NO.182), ENTITLED "AN ACT
15 RELATING TO CERTAIN DOCUMENTS, PRESCRIBING THE FEES FOR THE
16 DEPARTMENT OF STATE AND CERTAIN PUBLIC OFFICERS, PERMITTING THE
17 FILING OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS APPROPRIATING THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO
18 A CORPORATE NAME, REPEALING THE EXCISE TAX ON THE CAPITAL STOCK
19 OF DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS AND REPEALING INCONSISTENT ACTS."

20 SECTION 602(B) AND (D) OF THE ACT OF DECEMBER 5, 1972
21 (P.L.1280, NO.284), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES ACT OF
22 1972.

23 SECTION 807 OF THE ACT OF JULY 19, 1979 (P.L.130, NO.48),
24 KNOWN AS THE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES ACT.

25 SECTION 5 OF THE ACT OF DECEMBER 12, 1980 (P.L.1179, NO.219),
26 KNOWN AS THE SECONDARY MORTGAGE LOAN ACT.

27 SECTION 402(D)(1) OF THE ACT OF JULY 10, 1984 (P.L.688,
28 NO.147), KNOWN AS THE RADIATION PROTECTION ACT.

29 SECTION 5 OF THE ACT OF DECEMBER 22, 1989 (P.L.687, NO.90),
30 KNOWN AS THE MORTGAGE BANKERS AND BROKERS ACT.

1 SECTION 16. THE FOLLOWING ACTS AND PARTS OF ACTS ARE
2 REPEALED INSOFAR AS THEY ARE INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ACT:

3 SECTION 12 OF THE ACT OF JUNE 23, 1982 (P.L.597, NO.170),
4 KNOWN AS THE WILD RESOURCE CONSERVATION ACT.

5 SECTIONS 2 AND 3 OF THE ACT OF JULY 2, 1984 (P.L.561,
6 NO.112), KNOWN AS THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSERVATION CORPS ACT.

7 SECTION 17. IF THIS ACT IS ENACTED AFTER JULY 1, 1990,
8 SECTIONS 2 (SECTION 602-A), 3 (SECTIONS 603-A AND 606-A), 4
9 (SECTION 607-A(1) AND (2)), 5 (SECTION 609-A), 6 (SECTIONS 612-A
10 AND 614-A), 7 (SECTION 615-A), 8 (SECTION 616-A) AND 9 (SECTION
11 618-A) SHALL APPLY RETROACTIVELY TO JULY 1, 1990.

12 SECTION 18. THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 2504 SHALL APPLY TO
13 TAXABLE YEARS BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 1990, AND JANUARY 1, 1991,
14 AND SHALL EXPIRE THEREAFTER UNLESS REENACTED.

15 SECTION ~~2-4~~ 19. THIS ACT SHALL TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY.

←